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المراجعه النهائيه للصف الثالث الاعدادي  AGH

الســــــــــــــــــــــــؤال الاول

تكوين الســــــــــــؤال : 

قبل تكوين السؤال يجب معرفة الافعال المساعدة و ادوات الاستفهام :
الافعـــــــــــــــال المســــــــــاعدة :
Am – is – are – was – were – have – has – will – can – should – may 

ادوات الاستـــــــــــــــفهام :
	Where اين
	When متى
	How كيف
	What ماذا

	How old كم عمر
	How much كم كمية/ ثمن 
	How manyكم عد
	Who من


 التحــــــــــــــــــــويلات
I-------------------- you

We -----------------you

I am ----------------  are you 

We are ------------- are you 

I was -------------- were you 

We were ---------------- were you 

My------------------------- your 

تكوين السؤال 
اذا كانت الاجابة تبدأ ب Yes, No ,Sure ,Certainly , All right , Of Course , Not at all      و كان في الجملة فعل مساعد  ( سبق ذكره ) اتبع القاعدة الاتية :

	الفعل المساعد  +  الفاعل +  باقي الجملة       ?    مع مراعاة التحويلات   


@ ……………………………………?

& yes, I will go to school by bus .

( Will you go to school by bus ? ) 

 اما اذا لم يوجد فعل مسا في الجملة فنســــــــــــــــــــتخدم الافعال الاتية :
*    do                 (s) اذا كان الفعل مضارع من غير     

*    does             ( s) اذا كان الفعل مضارع به 

*    did   اذا كان الفعل مــــــــاضي                 
@……………………………………..?

& Yes, I went to school by bus . 

( Did you go  to school by bus ? ) 

اذا لم تبدأ الاجابة بـ yes, no فاننا نستخدم ادوات الاستفهام ( سبق شرحها ) 

ثم نفس القواعد السابقة:
	اداة الاستفهام +  الفعل المساعد(كما سبق شرحه) + الفاعل  +  حذف الاجابة  ? 


@ ………………………………………..? 

& I will go to school by bus .

( How will you go to school ? ) 

@ …………………………………………..? 

& I played football yesterday. 

( What did you do yesterday ? ) 

وهناك اسئلة تفهم من سياق المحادثة   مثل :

What colour do you want ? Red 

Why did / have you ………?

What size do you want ?  45

What do you think of ……?

What about ………………?

Why don’t you …………….?

Ok, it’s a good idea to go there . 

Who will come ?

All our friends .

ما الفرق بين السؤال العادي و السؤال المذيل ؟ 

السؤال المذيل يعرف اذا جاء قبله ( , )  اما السؤال العادي ياتي بعده ( . )  

و يكون السؤال المذيل مبدوءا بفعل مساعد اما السؤال العادي يبدا اما بأداة استفهام او فعل مساعد .

So you are a student ,…………..?

Yes, I am a student . 

( aren’t you ?)

So you are a student . …………..?

I live in Gerga .

( Where do you live ) 

So you are a student . ……………….?

Yes , I like my school . 

( Do you like your school ? ) 

هناك تعبيرات يجب ان تحفظ :

I hope you enjoy your time here . 

I wish you spend a happy time in Egypt . 

Please tell me / give / help me / I want to know ……….
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With pleasure . بكل سرور  

Of, course . بالطبع  

المواقـــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــف
1. You meet someone for the first time ………..

( How do you do !  ) 

2. You introduce تقدم someone ………….

( This is فلان  ) 

2. Someone is introduced to you ………….

( How do you do )

3. You ask someone about his health صحته  ………….

( How are you ?  ) 

4. You advise تنصح  someone ………….

( You should / You shouldn’t    //    If I were you, I’d …لو انا مكانك  )  

5. You suggest going to the zoo. …..

( Let’s go to the zoo. //  How about going to the zoo? ) 

6. Your friend passedf his exam ……..

( Well done احسنت    //    congratulation مبروك  )

7. You heard that your friend had an accident . ….

( What bad news ) 

8. You brike your friend’d bike …………

(I’m sorry  ) 

9. Your friend broke your bike and you aren’t angry …….

( Don’t worry ) 

10. You friend suggests going to the zoo and you agree. …..

( Great idea ) فكره رائعه  

11. Your friend suggests going to the zoo and you don’t agree……

( I don’t feel like it .   انا لا اشعر برغبه  ) 

القواعد الهامه 

كلمات ياتي بعدها المصدر 
Let’s هيا    -  ‘d prefer to – ‘d rather يفضل  - need to – do – does – did want to  يريد ان    - to  لكي   - ‘d like – Do you mind if I ….

# Where did you …….. yesterday ? 

( go – went – going – had gone ) 

# Let’s going  to the cinema .

Let’s play football . ( How about ) 

***********************************************

كلمات ياتي بعدها الفعل مضافا اليه ing  
Finish – mind يمانع  - interested in  مهتم بـ  enjoy – like – look forward to يتطلع الى  - suggest يقترح   - prefer 

* He looks forward to ……..his boss . 

( meet – meeting – met – meets ) 

# Do you mind  give me your bike ? 

# I’d rather spending the mid- year holiday in Cairo .  ( prefer ) 

***********************************************

used to اعتاد ان  

Used to + المصدر  

Didn’t use to في النفي  

Did you use to في الاستفهام 
* He ……. Play tricks on people when he was young .

( usede – used to – using – is used )

# I don’t use to smoke cigrattes . 

# I raed many stories when I was young . ( used ) 

***********************************************

الروابط 
Because + فاعل   +  فعل  

Despite / Inspite of بالرغم من   + ( his / my ) ( the ) ( V+ing) ( فاعل + V+ing) 

To + فعل في المصدر  

Although فاعل   + فعل 
In addition to بالاضافة الى  + V + ing 

But ولكن  = however  ولكن / و مع ذلك  

So لذلك  = that’s why  

* Despite he ……very old , he runs very fast .

( being – been – be – was ) 

* ……..he was young , he could carrythis heavy bag .

( Despite – Because – Althogh – To ) 

# Despite was ill, I went to school . 

# Although I was ill, I went to school . ( Despite ) 
***********************************************

المضارع البسيط 
@ اذا اتى اسم مفرد ياخذ الفعل حرف  S  

@ اذا اتى اسم جمع ياخذ الفعل في المصدر ( الفعل بدون أي اضافات ) 

@ ياتي مع الكلمات الاتيه : 
Alawys دائما  - usually عادة  - sometimes احيانا  - often غالبا  

Every كل  ( day – week – month – Friday )

Never ابدا    =  don’t – doesn’t ( الفعل   + S )  

* He sometimes …….. his uncle .

( visits – visiting – visites – is visiting ) 

# He usually went  to school on foot . 

# He doesn’t speak French .  ( never ) 

He never speaks French .

***********************************************

المضارع المستمر 
يتكون من :  am / is / are + V + ing         

ياتي مع الكلمات الاتيه : 
Now الان        look انظر          Listen  استمع       at this moment في هذه اللحظه 

# He ……..a film now .

( watching – was watching – is watched – is watching ) 

# She cooking the dinner now . 

# He usually speaks Engllish in class .  ( Now ) 

***********************************************

الماضي البسيط 

@ ياخذ الفعل ed   اذا كان عادي   play / played 

@ الفعل يمكن ان يكون شاذ    go / went 
ياتي مع الكلمات الاتيه : 

Yesterday – last ( week …) – once ذات مره  - ago  مضت  

* I …….my uncle last week ? 

( visit – visiting – visited – visits ) 

***********************************************

الماضي المستمر 

يتكون من :   was / were + V + ing  

ياتي مع الكلمات الاتيه : 

While بينما  AS بينما    When عندما  

* I ………a story when my father came .

( was redaing – reading – reads – read ) 

***********************************************

المضارع التام 

يتكون من : have / has  + PP  

ياتي مع الكلمات الاتيه : 

Since منذ  ( 2001 -  last – 0’clock – five past one ) 

For لمده    ( two – 3 – a long time – the last – about حوالي  ) 

Yet ( haven’t / hasn’t  -  never النفي   -   ?  السؤال  -  تاني اخر الجمله    ) 

Just ( have just + PP -  has just + PP )

Ever (  تاتي في السؤال  )

Never ( تاتي في الاجابه المنفيه   -    not تستبدل بـ   ) 

Already ( has / have  already + PP ) 

* I haven’t seen Ali …….2005 

( for – since – yet – already ) 

* Have you never been to Cairo ? 

* I haven’t seen Ali since 2005 . ( for ) 

***********************************************

المضارع التام المستمر 

يتكون من have / has + been + V + ing   

ياتي مع الكلمات الاتيه : 

Since – for 3 houors now  – all day yesterday طوال اليوم امس  

# I ……..my lessons since 8 o’clock and I am still لا زلت studying.

( have studied – have been studying – studied – studying ) 

# She washin the dishes for 2 hours now .

# I began to study my lessons at 9 and I am still studying . ( since )

***********************************************

How / what about  + V + ing 

Let’s +  المصدر  

Why don’t we لماذا لا   +   المصدر  

# …….about going to the zoo ? 

( Why – wahere – How – Who )

# Why don’t we going  to the zoo .

# How about visiting our Amani today ?  (  Why ) 

***********************************************

 الماضي التام  

يتكون من :   had + PP  

ياتي بعد الكلمات الاتيه : 

After بعد         As soon as  بمجرد ان     Before  قبل        By the time  قبل       When    عندما  

 # After she ……..the dinner, she went out . 

( cooked – has cooked – was cooked – had cooked ) 

# By the time we had studied our lessons , we had played football.

# I had visited the pyramids before I traveeled to Alex.  ( After ) 

***********************************************

الاسماء التي تعد و الاسماء التي لا تعد 

	الاسماء التي تعد
	الاسماء التي لا تعد 

	Many كثير  

A few قليل  
	Much كثير 
A little قليل 


	Some 
	Any 

	تاتي في الاثبات 
	· تاتي مع الجمله المنفيه 

· تاتي مع السؤال 
· تاتي اخر الجمله 


# I havent got ……..sugar at home . 

( some – any – many – a few ) 

# How many sugar do you like ? 

***********************************************

	Too + الصـــــــــــــــــــفه  to 

جدا جدا جدا لدرجه انه لا يستطيع .........


# She is ……..young to run fast . 

( two – too – toe – so ) 

# I was too tired for  carry this bag . 

***********************************************

If  اذا لو  
	If 
	مضارع بسيط
	Will/ won’t / ‘ll 

May / can     + المصدر 

	If 
	ماضي بسيط 
	Would / ‘d / wouldn’t 

Might / could

	If 
	Had + PP 
	Would have +PP

‘d have +PP 

could /might have +PP


# If I had studied hard , I ………..in the exam.

( will succeed – would succeed – did suceed – would have succeeded ) 

# If I  had  money, I would have bought a nice car . 

# I didn’t travel because I was ill .  ( If ) 

***********************************************

	,too ايضا تاتي اخر الجمله و ياتي قبلها كومه     

	Also ايضا تاتي بعد الفاعل ( في وسط الجمله )

	As well  ايضا تاتي في اخر الجمله 

	Either ايضا و لكن مع النفي  


# He isn’t tall and his brother isn’t tall…………

( too – either – as well – also ) 

# She can cook the dinnder and her sister can ……..

( also – either – too – as well ) 

***********************************************
الصفات 
	الصفه  er 

more 

less        than 
	
	The الصفه  est

                     Most

                     Least  

	As الصفه بدون أي اضافات   as

So/ as الصفه بدون أي اضافات   as


# She is ………than her sister . 

( taller – tallest – tall – very tall ) 

# Mohamed is the taller boy in the class . 

# Cairo is hotter than London .  ( London ..) 

***********************************************

السؤال المذيل
	----الجمله مثبته  --------------,  الجمله منفيه  +  (I-he-she-it-we-they-you)


@ اذا كانت الجمله مثبته يكون السؤال منفي و العكس 

@ اذا وجد فعل مساعد يوضع كما هو اما اذا لم يوجد نستخدم : 

Don’t / doesn’t / didn’t 

@ لاحظ الختصارات الاتيه : 
‘s going ( is )  =  isn’t 

‘s gone ( has ) = hasn’t 

‘d prefer (would )  = wouldn’t 

‘ll ( will ) =        won’t / will not

Iam -------- aren’t I ?  

# He is very good , ………? 

( can’t he – isn’t he – doesn’t he – will he )

# He can travel to cairo,  won’t he ? 

***********************************************

	After 

As soon as 

when
	مضارع بسيط  
	Going to سوف 


 # After I finish my lessons, I am……..play football .

( will – going to – going – could ) 

# As soon I had done my homework, I’m going to sleep.

***********************************************

ضمائر الوصل 

	Who 
	الذي / التي للعاقل 

	Which 
	الذي / التي لغير العاقل 

	Where 
	حيث للمكان 

	When 
	 وقتما للزمن 


# Gerga is the place …….I was born . 

( who – which – where – when ) 

# Shark is the  animal who live in the sea.

# I travelled to Giza  . I spent most my time there. ( where )

***********************************************

بعض التعبيرات الهامه 
	Wear a helmet 
	يلبس خوذه 

	Disappointed = unhappy = stressed
	 غير سعيد / محبط 

	Wait for 
	ينتظر 

	Stress X  relax 
	هادئ   X  عصبي 

	Tell the truth 
	يقول الحقيقه

	Lie 
	يكذب 

	Century = 100 
	قرن 100 سنه 

	Pass = succeed in = do well 
	ينجح 

	Grab = take strongly 
	ينتزع = ياخذ بقوه  

	Rude X polite 
	مؤدب   X وقح 

	Manage to = can 
	يستطيع 

	Diary 
	مفكره 

	Fortunately X unfortunately 
	لسوء الحظ  X لحسن الحظ   

	Confident 
	واثق  


بعض الجمل و اجاباتاها النموذجيه تذاكر جيدا 

1.You should be craefull. ( If ) 

If I were you , I’d be craeful .

2. Don’t be rude to people . ( polite ) 

You should be polite to people . 

3. My brother arrived a short time ago. (just ) 

My brother has just arrived . 

4. It is my coat . ( belong )

This coat belongs to me .

5. Mona is fatter than Eman . ( fat ) 

Eman isn’t so fat as Mona .

7. Politness is very important . ( It is ……..)

It is very important to be polite . 

8. It was raining . We played the match .  ( However ) 

It was raining . However, we played the match . 

9. Perhaps he took my book . ( probably ) 

He probably took my book . 

10. Ahmed is learning English to travel abroad . ( because ) 

Ahmed is learning English becuaes he wants to travel abroad. 

11. No body is taller than Ahmed in class . ( tallest ) 

Ahmed is the talles boy in class. 

13. These aren’t our books . ( ours ) 

These books aren’t ours .  

14. Dad said to me “I’m going to to luxor on Monday” (Dad told me )

Dad told me tha he was going to Luxor on Monday. 

15. I can swim well . ( good ) 

I am a good swimmer . 

16. Ahmed doesn’t get up early . ( never ) 

Ahmed never gets up early .

الخطاب و البراجراف و الايميل 

 الخــــــــــــــطاب 

	العنوان 
البلد 

                                                Egypt  اذاكان الخطاب مرسل للخارج 

التاريخ   ( 21 January 2008)

Dear ,  اسم المرسل اليه  

        It’s nice to write to you . 

المـــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــوضوع  

Best wishes 

اسم الراسل                                                                                        


الايميل
	To الى 
	Sayed @ yahoo.com 

	From 
	Mona @ yahoo.com 

	Dear , اسم المرسل اليه  

الموضـــــــــــــــوع  

Best wishes 


البراجــــــــــــــــراف 

البرجراف عده انواع : 

(places tourists like visiting in Egypt ) 

tourists – visiting / weather – fine / pyramids - Giza / Luxor - temples / Red Sea – swimming -  diving 


Tourists like visinting Egypt every year . The weather is very fine in Egypt . They like visiting the pyramids in Giza. They like visiting the temples in Luxor . They Like visiting the Red Sea for swimming and diving . 

***********************************************

 ( English is my favourite school subject )

1. What is it ? 

2. Why do you like it ? 

3. How can you be very good in it ? 

4. What sort of job do you hope to be in the future ? 

5. Do you enjoy studying it ? 


English is my favourite subject . I like it because it is interesting . I can be very good at it by reading a lot . I hope to be a teacher in the future . I enjoy studying it very much . 
***********************************************

( A visit to the Zoo ) 

	When you went there 
	How you went there 
	Who you went with 
	What you saw there 
	What you felt 

	Last week 
	Bus 
	My family 
	A lot of animals 
	Very happy 



I went to the zoo last week . I went there by bus . I went with my family . I saw a lot of animals there . I felt very happy .
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المراجعه النهائيه


في اللغه الانجليزيه


للصف الثالث الاعدادي
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By 


A G H 





المراجعه النهائيه اهم شئ قبل الامتحان





راجع امتحانات 


 WORK BOOK


وكلمات المذكره
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انتظروا القصه ان شاء الله في القريب العاجل ............


و اعذروني بسبب النت البطئ و الامتحانات





تذكر دائما ان تقرأ المحادثة كلها قبل حلها


و لا تعطي إجابات على الأسئلة حتى تقرأ المحادثة من الالف الى الياء





غلاف هديه 








بالنجاح و التوفيق  AGH
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